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Belle

From: Belle

Sent: Friday, 18 January, 2019 4:28 PM

To: ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto]'; "SUR'

Co 'Sophie

Subject: NEW ASSIGMNMENT; RE-INSPECTION OF SJC B999G; OUR REF. LIM. 509725,
YOUR REF: PCS.CCC18217959.ERGO; PART 1 & 2

Attachments: 18012019155744 pdf;, 18012019160007 pdf

M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Block 51 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25

Singapore 409933

Tel: 6256 3561 / Fax: 6256 4315

Email: sur@lkkauto.com

Dear Sirs,

MC/MC 7821/2018; CLAIMANT: LIM CHEW CHONG
ACCIDENT ON 27.12.16 INVOLVING SKW91675 & 5JC8999G ALONG TRAFFIC JUNCTION OF NEW
UPPER CHANGI ROAD AND CHAI CHEE ROAD

We refer to the above matter
We act for the Defendant [SKW91675) and M/s Riaz LLC act for the Plaintiff (vehicle no. SIC8999G).

Please be informed that by consent of all parties, you are appointed as the Single Joint Expert for this
action to provide an independent assessment In respect of costs of repairs for vehicle no
5IC8999G. We enclose herewith relevant documents:-

All parties’ GIA Reports and police reports;

All parties’ damage photographs;

Final Repair Bill;

Survey Report by Auto Performance Appraisal; and
Pre-Repair Report by JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors.

!B W e

Kindly note that as a Single Joint Expert appointed by the Court, your primary duty is to the Court and
you are required to give a fair and reasonable assessment of costs for 5JC8999G.

Please conduct a re-inspectian of the Plaintiff's car and let us have your views on the costs of repairs,
period of repairs, etc.

Please see attached a copy of a letter from the Plaintiff's solicitor M/s RIAZ LLC which is self-
explanatory for your attention. Re-inspection to be carried out the Plaintiff's work place.

Please let us have your Single Joint Report in due course.

P.5. ATTACHMENT WILL BE SEND SEPARATELY.



Thank You and Best Regards
Ms Balgis (Bel)
Secretary

Far and on behalf of Ms Charlene Chee
Associate Director

M/s ComLaw LLC

64 Cecll Street

#03-02 0B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel; (65) 6538 1221

Direct Fax: (65) 6506 9156
DID : (65) 6506 9162

Email: belle@comlaw.com.sg

This emall is intended solely for the abovenamed addresses(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged infarmation. IT this emall has reached you In error, please delete it immediately and inform us of
the error. Thank you for your co-operation

Internet communications cannot be guarant2ed to be dacured or errar-free as information can be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, or i may arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accet
lability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which anses as a result of internet
tranemission

From: Sophie [mailto razEiustice com *-i]

Sent: Monday, 14 Januaw Iﬂlﬂ 10:10 AM

To: Charlene Chee <l echeafcomlaw.com o>
Cc: Belle <belleEc |_ W.COM.SE>

Subject: RE-INSPECTION OF SJC 8999G; OUR REF: LIM.509725.E; YOUR REF: PC5.CCC.18.217955.ERGO
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Charlene/Belle,

We refer to the above matter and our letter to you dated 8" January 2019.

Kindly let us know whether the re-inspection can be carried out at our client’s workplace for us to obtain his
availability on dates. Thank you.

Best regards,
Sophie

Legal Executive
RIAZ LLC

Tel: 65340110
Fax: 65340220

LR DIECLAIME“‘---I

THIS EMAIL AND ANY FILES TRANSMITTED WITH IT ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO LEGAL
PROFESSIONAL PRIVILLEGE AND INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHO
THEY ARE ADDRESSED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR PLEASE NOTIFY THE SYSTEM MANAGER.
THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE INDIVIDUAL



NAMED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE NAMED ADDRESSEE YOU SHOULD NOT DISSEMINATE, DISTRIBUTE OR COPY
THIS EMAIL. PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY EMAIL IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL BY
MISTAKE AND DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM, IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT YOU ARE

NOTIFIED THAT DISCLOSING, COPYING, DISTRIBUTING OR TAKING ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE ON THE
CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.



Catherine Chnna (LKK Autu!

From: Sophie <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January, 2019 5:43 PM

To: ‘Admin-D (LKKAuta); 'Belle’

Ce: ‘assignments’

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT; RE-INSPECTION OF SJC 8999G; OUR REF: LIM.509725.E;

YOUR REF: PCS.CCC1B.217959.ERGQ; PART 1 & 2

Dear Catherine,
We refer to the above matter and your email to us dated 21 January 2019.

Our client’s car is available for re-inspection on the following dates at 3 Church Street, Samsung Hub Singapore
049483:

5/R | Date Time

1 29/1/19 (Tuesday) 11.45am—12.45am
2 30/1/19 (Wednesday)

3 1/2/19 (Friday) Ipm- 4pm

Kindly let us know your availability so we may relay the same to our client. Thank you.

Best regards,
Sophie

Legal Executive
RIAZ LLC

Tel: 65340110
Fax: 65340220

. DISCLA{MEH.‘II

THIS EMAIL AND ANY FILES TRANSMITTED WITH IT ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO LEGAL PROFESSIONAL
PRIVILLEGE AND INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHO THEY ARE ADDRESSED. IE
YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR PLEASE NOTIFY THE SYSTEM MANAGER. THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE INDIVIDUAL NAMED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE NAMED
ADDRESSEE YOU SHOULD NOT DISSEMINATE, DISTRIBUTE OR COPY THIS EMAIL. PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER
IMMEDIATELY BY EMAIL IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL BY MISTAKE AND DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR
SYSTEM. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT DISCLOSING, COPYING, DISTRIBUTING
OR TAKING ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION 1S STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com)

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2012 10:21 AM

To: 'Belle’ <belle@comlaw.com.sg>

Cc: "Sophie' <riaz@]justice.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT; RE-INSPECTION OF SJC 8999G; OUR REF: LIM.509725.E; YOUR REF:;
PC5.CCC.18.217959.ERGO; PART 1 & 2

Dear Belle,
Recelved with thanks,

Best Regards,



PARFICUE Kebate Engquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

hitps://vel Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBefore...

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Qwner 1D Type
Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exparted:

Intended
Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power
Output:

Singapore NRIC
B1B1F

SJCB999G
Mo
06 Mar 2019

MITSUBISHI

EVO X G5RS5T
&6-SPEED AMT

Red
2008

4B11BT9127
JMFSMCZ4A9U000413
217.0kW (290 bhp)

Open Market Value: $47,577.00

Original Registration 25 Aug 2008

Date:

First Registration Date: 25 Aug 2008

Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: §52,335.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry

Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 24 Aug 2028

COE Category: B-Car(1601cc&
above)

COE Period(Years): 10

PQPF Paid: $34,991.00

COE Rebate Amount: $33,119.00

Total Rebate Amount: $£33,119.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Mar 2019

1 of |

OK

6/3/2019, 1:14 pm



usea MESUDISAI Evolution Lar tor Sale in Singapore, Karz Kone... hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used _cars/info.php?l1D=802605&D..

sGCAarRMART.CONM

Naw Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

CLICK HERE OR

Mitsubeshi Evolution Price Rangs Depreciation > 10 year(s) of  Vehicle Type 5

Home = Used Cars = Karz Koncept = Mitsublzhl Evolution 10 GSR 55T {COE till D8/2028)

Resaurces Mitsubishi Evolution 10 GSR SST (COE till 08/2028)
Car Buying Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Car Sellng Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add & Note Repart Error Mare Actions
Car Ownership Car Details
Price $96,888
Car Aftermarket
Depreciation  $10,260 /yr o |
On The Move Reg Date 14-Aug-2008
(%yrs Smths 7days COE left)
Lilestyli
Manufactured 2008 7]
Car Rental Mileage 83,000 kmn (B.4k fyr)
For Balyiin & 3 1 Transmission Auto
E0% Dayl A Engine Cap 1,998 cc
A 1 = -
_ o Road Tax $1,331 jyr 7]
> 1 : Power 205.0 KW (276 bhp) '
d: B il g View specs of the Mitsubish Evalunon -
Curb Weight 1,540 kg 17]
Features Powerful 2.0 MIVEC 4B11T Turbo Charged Engine. &
Speed Dual Clutch S5T Gearbox, Paddie Shifters, 4
Wheal Drive System.
»
Accessories LE" Advan RS Rims With Toyo R1R Tyres, Stock é
Candition. Lower Spring By Eibach Pra Kit Lowering Location Map

Springs. Fujitsubo Exhalst W Cert. Valtex Type 5 Rep.

Description Well Maintained 2 Owner. Resprayed To Yas Marina Seller Informat

Blue. Fully Stock With Fujitsuba LTA Approved Exhaust, Company
18" Advan RS Rims With Toyo RIR Tyres. Eibach Prokit

Lewering Springs. Track Fres Car, Recaro Stock

Alcantara Seats. SM5 Now To Enguire More.

Address
COE $34,991 [ 7]
oMV $31,422 L7 Location
ARF $31,422 ® e Person(s)
Dereg Value $33,055 as of today (crange) (7]
Useful Services
No. of Owners 2 (7}

Compare

lof3 6/3/2019, 1:16 pm
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ENTRY DATE & TIAE: S0/13076 1211

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

! Plepse toport corracily the detaibs ol the seoden o spend Up e clurey process

7. This Form must be compimed by e Policyholder andior the Autharisad Drivor

3 Wbrrrmbion proseded mosd Be as brathiul and accomte i pousdie . Ary will il ey nopr e e n of sairoicing of mater| EeT oy Sliow e parties i
mpuliaie policy mhlity
& T mesuow and acoceniance of s Fore Dy vl anoe oomjiames W nol an admissian of solicy Rabilkly i R Rl s LN WG
& Any false reporting may be referred 1o ihe Police for imestigation,
& Thin teport will be lorwirdes by Bie insorers of e nsoiery of Bus CLA g g agarerisrs ol g g bbb bt &y (5 o 1 A ¥
egapnea GIA] for arehiving and that copetrs of ths ropost sedl tor m fum be mase svailobie upon sppbcah § inre pari
. By ihe lodgunmng af Bus mngion io e rmoreey ol Rty corsae e e i G of B vepeel 31 e cevive and o ecpers Gl b ceped Baong monde e

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repan 2RM22016 1917

i

Date O Accudent
Exact Location Of Accldant

CountryiSiate of Los:

Vehicle Regsttation Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name I Reqgistered Owoer

HRIC No

Agdresy

Email
Maobile Phone Mi
Allarnative Phone Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manitaciure:

Moded

Exacl Purpose lor which vahicks
lime al sccitdent

WS e

Are you clinming under your own

tor mepair to your vehicks?
Il Mo, Please sinte action 1o be (aker
Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
Name ol Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Palicy Number

Caover Note Mumbaer
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Oeclipaltion

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendar

Maobile Mumber

Fax Mumbar

Contact Number

EMail Address

] used al

MSUrance policy

271212016 12.05
NEW UPPER CHANG| ROAD & CHA| CHEE ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SJCAERLG

LIM CHEW CHONG
ST218181F
MAVE7221@SINGNET COM.SG
ILDGAL | =65-923281 ¢

0F F' I r .'.'I- IZB111

MITEUBISHI

EVO X GSR 8T 6-SPEED 1998CC

PRIVATE

WO

THIRD PARTY
FRIVATE CAR
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

ND

DMPPHO 16004572

N.A

LIM CHEW CHONG
ST2181B1F

25/04/1972

INDOOR

05/08/1991

25 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +£5-02328116

OFFICE-92328116
MAVET221 BSINGNET COM.SG

Page 1 o 30



Addrezs

Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

Il No, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured ~ OWNER

Vehicle Rogstiralion Number of Drver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Compnny of Driver's Cwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accidant

Type OF Acoidani COLLISION- HEAD TO SIDE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Hoad Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any loeelgn vehicle mwvolved in this pocident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accident? ML
Was any ather material or proparty damaged? YES
| P-._wu baen .'1|::|::'ruh|.‘_l.'+e-.! By stihnown person(s) NO
solicitingloffering acciden! claims assistance
Mumber of Passengers {fncluding Drrver| 2
Details of Police Action
Was the pecident reporied to 1He polies? YES
It Yes Please state which Police Stalion
Prolice Station Name THOMEON NPP 25 SIN MiNG RDAD
2! G ROALD 180 . :
Polics Stabon Address gﬂg;gim MING ROAD 201180 POSTCODE: 570025 . COUNTRY
Pelice Station Contact TEL NGO - FAX NO,
¥Was nolice af inlendivd Proseculion given? NO

I Yes. agamst whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 2711272016 AT ABOUT 12.03 PM, | TRAVELLED ALONG THE FIRST LANE OF NEW UPFER CHANGI ROAD GOING
TOWARDS CHANGI VILLAGE IN MY CAR [SJC8999G). | WAS TRAVELLING ABOUT B0 KM/HR AND AS | APPROACHED
THE JUNCTION OF NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD AND CHAI CHEE ROAD. THE TRAFFIC LIGHT WAS GREEN IN MY
FAVOUR. SO | CONTINUED GOING STRAIGHT. HOWEVER BEFORE | PASSED THE JUNCTION. ANOTHER CAR
(SKW31B75). TRAVELLING ON THE FIRST LANE OF NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD GOING TOWARDS CHANGI ROAD,
MALE A RIGHT TURN INTO CHAI CHEE ROAD. | TRIED BUT | COULD NOT AVOID THE ACCIDENT, THE ERONT OF MY
CAR COLLIDED WITH THE LEFT SIDE OF HIS CAR. MY CAR WAS SERIOUSLY DAMAGED. FURTHERMORE. DUE TO THE
COLLISION, HIS CAR SWERVED AND HIT TRAFFIC LIGHT BOX SIGNAL NO 172, AS SUCH, POLICE ASSISTANCE WAS
CALLED FOR (VIDE- G/20161227/0088) BUT NONE OF US WAS CONVEYED | HAD ONE PASSENGER WITH ME. | HAVE A
VIDEQ FOOQTAGE OF THE ACCIDENT. | AM LODING THIS REPORT AS ADVISED BY THE TP OFFICER THAT ATTENDED
TO ME DURING THE ACCIDENT

Attachment(s)

Are accidenl photos avallable for aitachment? YES

Was thers any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Regisiration Number SKWB1678
Vahicle Maka/ModelColour MAZOA GREY
Detalls Of Proparties A

Name of Driver ZENG HACFEI
NRICPasspor Number S2665000C
Cantact Numbes 7663567
Address m

Fage 2of 30



Fosicode
Insurance Company Mame

Naturs QI Damage

Mo, Of Passenger [Including Dnver)
Details of Witness

Mame

Phane Number

Email Avldrpss
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vetiche Registration Mumber '
Vatilcls Make/Model Calow BLA,

Cetarls O Prr perin THAFFI IGHT BOX

Mama of Drives B

NRICFasspon Muimbe

.ontact Mumbser

Address

Pastcoda

lhaurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Na, O Passenger (Ineludimg Drive
Details of Witness

Nama

Phoe MNuiribs

Ep A i
Emall Addrezs

Fage 1 of 10
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT i 3000 chwacters |
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POLICE REPORT

T

2% Sin Ming Road 901 1”5‘“9’# COMTMUATION 5 85 prT
3 EPOR

Tel Mo 1B0C-45. (0

|DElal G Pamonimveed | TI

L Any Pecestrian involved No__

No of Podestrians Inred NIL I_:_e o Pedestrian Cronwng A
- = £~ i =

Name LiM CHEW CHONG
Related Vehioe | S.CHIRS0 (Cw M

Hosptav e ML -

'-. 4 -
y Dt
Date Tremment NIL __ Date 3 M
No of Da ranied Medecal Least Dy v ury "
a: I: ]

YHama TEWG HADFT 5

Reiaten Jetce Wi L E "

Hodpetal Chme B aan =4 b

& Capery Jabé

Owmie Treatment Nl F = , Dabe Distharps | NiL =
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POLICE REPORT

SINGAPORE

POLICE voece WA

Thormmaon MNPP e

<5 h“" Road o0 . 180 & » i
bl 80 SINGA PO,

Tl Mo 18004578000 ERTINGATION OF REPOR
m“ﬂ P!'ﬂ

Intormam i nol abia po 2
- L T

IMPORTANT Plaassa anach & cody of yo.o vehcie's Irsumance Cer? % Fer
the certificate with you now. please fax a copy 1o 85474888 glating e repon number Shee
Eir_lim Of Officer Record ng The Repor Sgnature
E/
LOKMAN BIN ABDUL GHANI -
wT R - Al AW/
Sgnature Of Interps etor Dt/ Tyma
ot applicabis 281 272010 16 48
Cfficer in Charge Of Case Classificaton Of Case
TP | AEIT / .
S5| 2 ABDUL RAZAK SO RAHMAT AL| |
Contaci No. 85478169 n l Ly
[+ i
Authentication Stamp L . =

[T '
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Accident Photo
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Accidant Photo
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
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ELANLE VEIDSE-S i At bomarm P Ll = 0
CNTRY DATE § TIRIE THAZ00 R 8

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plante repart cormectly the detad of the aoeideni o aposd op (e claime procses
4 This Form mudl B pompletan oy ine F..m;]rruum:r andiol vl Agthefigsd O

1 lishormation prowad muost b ms fruthfal and Eocurste ow possmie, Aoy el mmsteqree L waittickaing of maker sl fach alflows TivaTRTTs e L
it ls oiscy atilty
4 [he weun and agceptanoe of Tes Form By neranos carmpnes & ool on gidramsan of gy kafully on e pan of Be oSar@non cempames

5 Any talse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigatinn
§ This "l willl e forsearded E y I wmarers of the insureds of |he GA Recoscs Managjeesenl Cevire =
Birppmposiel Db P @i iy A the |k s

s lalrliphumdd B Sehodul Indurance Avsocialion ol

¥ [P

optiies of Bud vppord el e B lee e s gy bishea b kit

T iy M Sosdgormen) of e ot jo e oo you ey consem! 1o 8 rchreesg Of s teport 8 thie conire 8o 1o copses of B repor) mng made e edak)

atrirmaaanl

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date O Repor
Crate OF Apeident
Exoc! Locanan Of Accicaen)

Country/Stale af Loss

22016 18:18
122016 12:00
JUNCTION OF CHAI CHEE ST & NEW UFPER CHANGI RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vienicle Registration Mumba)
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Regislered Ownes
L Heg Mo

Emall Adtiess

Mdbile Phane Nao

Allarnative Phone Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manuriochurar

Maortel

Exact Purpose lor which vehicle was be ing used al
s of pocident

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy

lar repair to your valucle?

Il Mo, Please smate aciion 0 ba 1aken
Vehigle Calegory

Insurance Company

Hame of Insurance Company
Type Ol Coverage

Fleal Policy

Follcy Numbiar

Caver Nots Mumbaor

Dviver

Mame of Driver

KRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Decupation

Date Of Dnving Pass

Driving Expetience

Genger

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Numbier

EMall Address

SKWO1G7S

LION CITY AENTALS PTELTD
20150462 1K
REPORTINGEEBAUTOINSURE COM G

OFFICE-SIBRZTHRA

RAZTIA

2P 20 SON (A)

REPORTING OMLY
PRIVATE CAR

ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
YES

DMPF 165001858

ZENG HAGFE|

S2665000C

VAT E6Z

QOUTDODOR

10/M672000

16 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +E5-97663867

REPORTINGEAUTOINSURE COM SG

Pags 1ol 18



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Campany
It Mo, Relationship of the Drver with tha Insured

Vehicla Regisiralion Numbar of Oniver's Own
vehicle

Insurance Campany of Dilver’'s Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidenl

Wealher Condilions

Road Surface

Cther Information

Was any farsign velicle involved in (hs acciden!?
Was any body injuted in the Accident?

Was any olher matenal or proparty damagea 7

| have been approachied try Unknown person(s)
sollciting/offering accidean! clilims asrisinnoe

Number af Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Pollee Action

Was (he actidant reparied o the polica?
It Yes Please atate which Paboe Staton

Folice Station Moame
Fohoe Stabon Address

Police Statian Contact

Was nolice of imended Proseculion given’

It ¥ es against winm?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHMENT

Altachment(s)

Arm aocigend photos avalable for attachment?
Was there any wieo ceplured by Car Camara?

Was thare any audlo recorded

HLK 418 CHOA CHU KANG AVE 4 #11-302
GEQ41B
NO

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION: CROSS JUNCTION
CLEAR
DRY

NG
NO
YES

YES

10 LBl AVEMLUE 3

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3
SINGAPORE

TEL NO - FAX NO
NO

POSTCODE: 208865 . COUNTRY

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Regstraton Mumber
Yehicle Make/Model Calour
Datails Of Properties

Name of Drver
NRIC/Fassport Number
Coniact Numbser

Address

Postcode

Insuranca Comparny Mame
Nature O Damage

MNo. Of Passanger |Including Drivar)
Detalls of Witness

Name

Phone Number

SJCB9SaG

LIM CHEW CHONG
S7T218181F

Page 2 of 18
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Skelch Plan Pg. 1

TRAFFIC INVESTIGATION RRANCH
TRAFFIC FOLICE DEPARTAMENT

. 1 7016 st S LS amipm
With reference to the sbove, you are sdvised 10 Tndge am
serident ceport at the nearest Police SlationuNeighboarhood
HET'MWMHM‘“-&H#M&

You are tequired in be present at Traffic Police on

date: Jataboot _________ amipm
to see the Investipation Officer to asxist in the investigation
tn the traffic sccident.

4D, Anyoerrlerant documenty Winess ()
i [f you are unable to keep 1o the 2ppomtment, kindly
mmdﬂulmuﬂ;ﬂiu
samee [0 PiZwdan
; e E

Page 4 of 16
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Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1
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ADDENDUM
18] PANTICULARS BF PERADN MENING THE LAEREMINTS
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Sarma |y thawn i MRIC]

1*Vetueie Dneer / Vetiche Ownarl 1*] Pease delobe as dpgrapriste
WRIC Fanparr N
Addrens _ 000000

Cantact (Tei) —_— e
i)
Date of 2ocigens tome 4t Azcaen)
Maze of Accipe! =
s attie Larmpany

(8} ADDITIONLL INFORERETION | AMINDAINT
I hire made & laport as the sbe,e manbored eedesr sns we'e ke 18 s ole addbomsl Slarratic- =4 Tade
the follcwmyg ernendments

Sandtwre f Yekicle Dacer  Delap
Date
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y TORSPORLS

CUSTOMER NAME: LIM CHEW CHONG DATE: 15062017

VEHICLE NO.: SJC §999G
VENICLE MAKE: MITSUBISHI EVO X GSR SST 6-SPEED 1998CC
VEIICLE MODEL: EVO X GSR

BEING LUMP SUM REPAIR AS RECOMMENDED BY S 16.400.00
INDEPENDENT SURVEYOR



JP Knights

Adjusters & Survevars

VEHICLE DAMAGE PRE REPAIR SURVEY REPORT

ERGO Insurance Pie Lid

5 Temasek Boulevard
£04-01 Sunles Tewer Five
Singapore 038885
Our File No MS16-ERGO-12832EY Date 11-May-17
Insiver Rol DSMPF160468%SLIp|
Insuied Nome LION CITY RENTALS PTELTD
REFERENCE
Insured Veh No SKWa1675 Folicy Mo IMPF 165001658
Date of loss 47 -Dec-16
Cladgmmnt Veh No SJCBEDEG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo SCe0eaG Make MITSUBLEH!
Reg Year 25-Auiig-00 Misdel EVD X (35R 58T B-5PEED AMT
Colour: Med Erigire No: 4B11ETMZY
Iyoe Chasss Not  JMFSMCZAADUO00413
Type of Clanm Thwrd Panly s Clissm Cdormainr 173516 KM
Markat Valun Engnn Cam 1688 c=
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
[STATIC OIRLY)
Genarnl Condilien (lood Hlowtinig Sigrvicnaliy Frigiri Midilicalian Nil
Fauni work Ciood Hengnroke Soracoonh -
Foolbrake:  Sarvcasbin FYR-ocoldent samiane: W
| TY
Frant Lel Stie Yokoluma 24540/R18 3mm Fron| Right Size Yokaharma 24540018 dmm
Ronr Lalt Sie Yokohamp 24540/R18 4mm Hear Right Size Yokohama Z45M0UR 1A dmm

Thie aswe perceifapey repiisin! (he retndining N of D Tpie (hisids

COST OF REPAIRS

Repairer's 85 Adjuster's S8

Difterence 5%

10,000.00

Inspecied Al B33 Motorsports Ple Lid

Paris
| abou
Calciilated Cost (58) :

Recommended Lump Sum Repalr Cost {35) ;
INSPECTION
Date al Assignment 30-Dec-16
Date of Fre-Repar Survey  30-Dec-16
[iate of Intenm Survey I danA7
Date of Post Repak Suvey  5-May-17
Esl ropair Pariod 10 days
Recommended Renstve(SS) NA
Sum Insured (S§): NA
Repiir status Surveyed on a “Without Prejudice” Basis

(Estimate < $10,000 00
JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD

Bik 20 Sin Ming Industiial Estate
Secior A #01-16
Singapore 575678

No 33 Ubl fve 3 80847 Viertes Tower A Singapere 408858 Tel (65) 8345 D08 Fas (05] 8344 5328
Email motot@ipknights com Websile www |pknights com Co. Reg G5T Mo 2007237832



JP Knights

Adjusters & Surveyors

MS16-ERGO-126832/EY
SJCESSG

POINT OF IMPACT

The vehicle sustaked damages te the front right poartion

BRIEF GIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT

The lnsuted's vehicke and Third Party's vahicle collidod at along Junction of Chiai Chee Stroot & New Upper
Changl Road.

CONSISTENCY OF DAMAGES

O visuial inspection af the vetncle revenled that the gomages noted are consmten) with the secdent @ reporied

SPECIAL REMARKS
1 Thie repamer ol nol proede Repar Esamnie QN o =R LDy
2 This hupection was contucted an @ “Wiihout Projutine” B

3 We e plensed i advies (hal the snapection work was calned oul mecsedngly. and hereby submi oot Pra-Repair
Survny Raport and photographs

|

Ethwin Yoo ,u.l.usm
Automobile Appraiser

NOTE Ties mpset Mprmsenls O Srcioge al Hie ivew and place o sapecies tatyyd Apvess Such Pasectun nay Boen camed Saf 12 the Batf oF Gu
bemssieshs arrd sty Sudt Ay SR sabty wrvler A0y Offe ERCurTIASrTEY 0 hareby O rEREY echame

JF HNIGHTS FTE LTD
No 33 Uil A 3 #05-47 Vertes Towes A Singapote 400888 Tal (65) 6345 0068 Fax (65) e s34
Emai: molonglijpknights com Wehane: www proights com Co. Aeg GST No. 2007237632



AUTO PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL APA

VEHICLE SURVEY REPORTS
Lim Chew Chong
C/0O 833 MotorSporis Ple Lid
160 Sin Ming Drive
Sin Ming AutoCily #02-00
Singapore 575722
I |Refarence
Job Relereiics No 16001251
Claim No i
Cizaim Type Thirel Farly
Acciden Dale 2rMa2o
Survey Dale I EZDT 0
Survay Reporl Dale OB/G20Y 4
2 |Particulars Of Vehicle
Veliicle Radisislian Na T aunsits
Wake & R Kilsulichyl By X GER
Velicle Reqisiranon Dale 26/08/2000
Chassis No JMFSMCZAOLIOO0A TS
Engine Na Bl kel
Calawr Raql
3 |Condition Of Vehicle And Tyres
Milsage (KM) Brakes Slesting Modilication
173520 Serviceabls Affecled None
Tryes Mzke Sizs Balance (MM)
Front RHS Yokpohama 245/40R18 5
Fronl LHS Yokpohama 245/40R 12 §
Raar RHS Yokpohams 245/140R8 &6
Rear LHS Yokpohama 245/40R18 6
4 |Description Of Damages
The vehicle sustained damages &t front right hand portion.
(For infarmation of damages pleass refer to Parls/Labour/Photographs atlached)
5 |Instruction
This survey was conducted entirgly on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis, and we have nol
authorised any repair.

Bik 273A Bichan Stres| 24 #10-108, Singapore 571273

Hp 94301592 Fax 66946463 Emall . auloperformancelekfomail com
Co.Reg. 53223011




AUTO PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL

Vehicle Assessment Reports

Damage And Repair Cost Adjustment

Silo Gty Farts Description
! Fronl bumpers

Front bumper side raiainer

i Font Bumpar inner retnforesmend
- Front bumper clips

S 2 Front headismp

[ | Fronl BH [=nds
7 I Front BH fandsr under shetl
- | ==l Fronl fsnder ubder sliigid dlips

| Fronl suppon panel upper panel

{0 t o Fronl suppor franel Upper coveay

1] Fronl support pane] complele
Fromil BH Iransn s =i Gty
Froiil iy cooles

[ I Alron condensar

15 Radialor

L i Front BH lowsr ann

17 | Fronl BH knuckle anm

18 | Fronl BH whss! b & bearing

Less discount 105
(

18 1 Froni grills outer carbaon fibsr
garnish

20 1 Franl bumpsre lowsr carbon fiber
shirting

21 1 &=t Front bumpar RH fog lamp carbon
fibar cover (Ciw 1 sst)

22 1 sel Front RH fog lamp

23 1 s&l Fronl RH hesdlamp carbon fibsr
garnish (Ciw 1 ssi)

24 1 Fronl carbon fiber bonnet

25 1 Front lower engine cover

26 2 Engine intercoolsr (inner & ouler)

27 1 Engine intercooler cover

28 1 Front RH shock absorber

29 1 Front RH sports rims

Comments/condition

List ltems
Dalanmad
Broken
Bent/danlad
Eroken

AH smashed/LH revss

Buich =
Dsformed
Biciken
B=ntfdanted
Daftirnsd!
Bucklad
Buchiled il
Benligeni=l
Beptideni=d
Benlld=nlad
E=nl
Bl
Banlinacsssary

Tolal :

Special Netl ltams
Reformedidanted

Dslormedidanted
Broksn/cul

Rauss
Deformed

Dented/bant
Bent
Dented/bent
Bent
Benl
Dented/warped

Annex A

R.gd N‘u L 16/001251
Workshop Our
Estimate (§] Assessmant ()

210,00 21000

46.00 463.04)

410 .00 410.0D

40.00 40.00
2.200,00 1.100.00
043 00 g43.00 & \

105,00 105, ()

301 00 30,00

232 () 933 (&

G201 G200 X a
580.00 580,080 Ko
74600 48 00
71500 TI5.00 X
| 023 00 1,023.00
1.08:f 111 1 O DM

H3.00 586.00
443,00 A43 .00
A0, 00 406 00
0.933.00 8:833.00 &/
293,30 £§83.30
B.838.70 7.940.70 55

354
430.00 460,00
1.200.60 1.200.00
a9

500.00 500.00
220.00 e

250.00 250.00

| my

2.200.00 2.200.00

450.00 450.00 %5

2,792.00 2,792.00

300.00 300.00

1,100.00 1,100.00

650,00 650.00 % °Y

.
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AUTO PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL

Vehicle Assessment Reporis

50

|

Front BFH lyre

Cul

Total

Tulal Spars Faris:

Annax A
320.00 32000
10.432.00 10.212.00
10.371.70 18 161.70




AUTO PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL Annex B

Vehicle Assessment Reports

|

o

Rel Mo : 168/0012581

Damage And Rapair Cost Adjustmant

Workshop  Adiusted

Job Description Estimate (3] Costs (§!
To low vehicls 1o warkshop. 60.00 60.00 .~
To remave, [ack oul, sirsighlen, panel bealliwy, algn and 1.200.00 00,007

renew repiacad arls

To puily and respray pamiing on aifecied ar=as. 1. 200.00 00,00 10F
To ot=ok winngs and linhilings S0.00 40,01

To renave, ralie ransiission cooleEr air coolsr 2rvd #rgine | Gl (LA

inley Coleq

To remue. refix gcon condensar. pipes. dise vacunm s S 00 120,00
eclhialt

. . . . R . : fas
To remnwes, sl fronl unisr cenrniages 22000 220,00

To condust compuiertss whesd sligmsnt 1=l V) LN
Toappiv undersealing | 0).00 60.00 4@

.L]Lﬂ ‘Ir
Tolal Labour 3.270.00 2,350.00

Tolal Spare Parls 19.371.70 18,161 70
Tolsl Labour . 3.270.00 2.360.00
Toial Repair Costs | 22.641.70 | 20.511.70 |

Assessor's Recommendation

Repairer Estimate : 22.641.70
Qur Adjustment : 11.70
Remarks

The repairsr has agresd to undertake the repair on a lump sum basis of $16,400.00.
with a repair period of 7 working days.

Surveysd By. o h’.l'\' 7
S (R (A

Lek Boon Hwee |'Ja '

Automobile Appraiser b



' ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 5255 3581 FAX: 3258 4315

Reg. No: 189607188R GST Reg. No. 10-8807188-R

=L

COMLAW LLC" : Ref - :munanmmm

B4 CECIL ST #06-01 |0B BLDG SINGAPORE FO— I"l“"l“l""
049711
Code : LO5SD
L Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY | 1 PEC
Insured Veh. SKwW E1ETE Veh. lm:pactad SJC 89986
Policy No. LIM.508T25.E Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. PCS.CCC 18217959 ERGO Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  BELLE Assign Date 180172018
2. ) ——3— . VEILIE T ETULLN
Make & Model MITSUBISHI EVO X GSR c.C 1868
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JMFSMCZAASLIO00413 Colour RED
Odometer . Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. | Conditions o il B -
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/40 R18 YOKOHAMA B mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/40R18 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/40 R18 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/40 R18 mmmm 6 mm
e e e -

THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPNH WDHKS

REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.
B, S b= -2
Accident Date 27/12/2016
Survey held at 3 CHURCH STREET
Repairer 833 MDTORSPORTS
o oo Biras arks
AJTHE INEPECTIEH WAS CONDUCTED ON A™WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
BlIN ﬁCCOHDﬁNCE TO YGLIR HETHUET]DNS WE H.IWE HDT .ﬁUTHI'JHIEED REPA!RS

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPA.FR. & wurkhlﬂ Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. S.JC 8993G
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FRONT BUMPER
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER

FRONT BUMPER INNER REINFORCEMENT

SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS
FRONT HEADLAMP
FRONT RH FENDER

FRONT RH FENDER UNDER SHIELD
SET FRONT FENDER UNDER SHIELD CLIPS
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL UPPER PANEL

1|FRONT SUFPORT PANEL UPPER COVER
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL COMPLETE

FRONT RH TRANSMISSION COOLER

FRONT AIR COOLER

AIR CON CONDENSER
RADIATOR

FRONT RH LOWER ARM
FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM

FRONT RH WHEEL HUB & BEARING

LESS 10% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

FRONT GRILLE QUTER CARBIN FIBER GARNISH (SN}
FRONT BUMPER LOWER CARBON FIBER SKIRTING (SN)
SET FRONT BUMPER RH FOG LAMP CARBON FIBER

COVER (C/W 1 SET) (SN)
SET FRONT RH FOG LAMP (SN)

SET FRONT RH HEADLAMP CARBON FIBER GARNISH

(C/W 1 SET) (SN)

FRONT CARBON FIBER BONNET (SN)

FRONT LOWER ENGINE COVER [SN)

REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
O/S REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED

REPAIRED SEE
LABOUR

NOT NECESSARY

REPAIRED SEE
LABOUR

REPLACED
NOT NECESSARY
REPLACED
NOT MECESSARY
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED

REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED

REUSE
REPLACED

REPLACED
REPLACED

Report Ref No. CS/LAW180016848/T1vd3e2

810.00 810.00
46.00 4500
410.00 410.00
40.00 40.00
2.200.00 1.100.00
943.00 B71.00
105.00 105.00
30.00 30.00
232.00 -
82.00 -
580.00 -
746.00 T48.00
715.00 =
1,023.00 1,023.00
1,084 00 -
£8.00 58.00
44300 44300
406.00 406.00
-883.30 -508.80
8,938.70 5470.20
450.00 350.00
1,200.00 1,000.00
§00.00 400.00
220.00
250.00 150.00
2,200.00 1,800.00
450.00 350.00
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Qty ‘T"'I_i tior i
2|ENGINE tmsnconuzn uunsn & omnnsu; REPLACED 2,792.00 2,792.00
1|ENGINE INTERCOOLER COVER (SN) REPLACED 300.00 300.00
1|FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER (SN) REPLACED 1,100.00 1,100.00
1|FRONT RH SPORTS RIMS (SN) REPLACED 650.00 500.00
1|FRONT RH TYRE (SN) REPLACED 320.00 25000
10,432.00 8,992 00
LABOUR
TO TOW VEHICLE TO WORKSHOP 60.00 60.00
TO REMOVE, JACK OUT, STRAIGHTEN, PANEL BEATING, 1,200.00 700.00
ALIGN AND RENEW REPLACED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF FRONT SUPPORT PANEL UPPER PANEL
AND FRONT SUPPORT PANEL COMPLETE
Ig E:usm AND RESPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED 1.200.00 700.00
TO CHECK WIRINGS AND LIGHTINGS. 50.00 30.00
TO REMOVE, REFIX TRANSMISSION COOLER, AIR 150.00 100.00
COOLER AND ENGINE INTER COOLER
TO REMOVE, REFIX AIRCON CONDENSER, PIPES, DRIER 150.00 120.00
VACUUM AND RECHARGE GAS
TO REMOVE, REFIX FRONT UNDER CARRIAGES. 280.00 150,00
TO CONDUCT COMPUTERISE WHEEL ALIGMENT TEST 80.00 80.00
TO APPLY UNDERSEALING 100.00 40.00
3,270.00 1,660,00
GRAND TOTAL 22,641.70 16,431.20

Rupﬂﬂ Ref No CSILAW"IE{ID‘!EIEH' 1vd3e2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA, PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Automotive Assossor REGD Auto Consultani-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY 7O THIRD PARTIES:: This Repont is made soisfy lor the oee snd Senaiit of ihe Clkeet named on fhe frand pege of this Rspart.




